
Clarification on queries received in pre-bid meeting dated 25.10.2017 

for REOI of Independent Review and Monitoring Agency (IRMA) for 

Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation (AMRUT) 

 

SL 
REoI 

Clause 
Description Query Reply/Clarification 

1 Clause 2.2, 
Page – 23 

The payment to IRMA 
shall be made by the 
State/UT government 
concerned. The Ministry 
shall keep adequate 
funds at the disposal of 
the State governments in 
this regard. 

What will be the 
payment term against 
the IRMA contract? 
Whether it will be 
specified during RFP 
stage? 

It will be specified during RFP 
stage. 

2 Clause 1.6.3 
point (vii) 
Table no – 
2, Page – 15 

The table in page no 15 
provides an indication of 
the effort estimate and 
methodologies required for 
independent review of the 
IRMA for the projects at 
different Stage. The timing 
of review and the method 
of review is indicative 

As mentioned in the 
documents the 
project period will be 
for 4 years (Approx.), 
what will be the 
periods of review? 
Whether Monthly, 
Yearly or quarterly? 

The details has been given in 
table -2 of Clause 1.6.3 point 
(vii) at page 15 of the REoI 
document. 

3 Clause 2.23 
(a), Page no 
– 30 

The team members of the 
IRMA are expected to be 
adequately qualified in 
their respective areas of 
expertise. They are 
expected to have 
experience in similar 
infrastructure projects. 

Whether the 
technical nature of 
educational 
qualification is 
necessary? 

The details has been given in 
table -2 of Clause 2.23 point 
(e) at page 30 of the REoI 
document. 
 

 

 


